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Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 8:36 AM
To: 'Cline, Glenn'
Subject: RE: intox 1150
Attachments: 1150 Reprint.pdf

I checked the upload record for 80-001150, and it looks like there were 12 logins and 1 agency inspecƟon on there (but 
no breath test).  I have aƩached a copy of that inspecƟon for your records (just make sure to add your signature at the 
boƩom).  Since you were unable to recall either the breath test or the agency inspecƟon from the instrument memory, 
even aŌer cycling the power, that does not seem like a printer problem, so I agree with your decision to send it to repair. 
 
 
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
 
Internal x467500 
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure.  
 
 

From: Cline, Glenn <Glenn.Cline@manateesheriff.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 6:13 PM 
To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Subject: intox 1150 
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
We could not get an upload or find the file. We did an A.I. and it went great, but when we went to print we got no file 
found/located. We did however upload, and it seemed to take a few minutes as if there was something transmiƩed. 
We are sending it to Enforcement Electronics in the next few day I think. 
 

 
Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from the 
Manatee County Sheriff’s Office are public records available to the public upon request. Your e-mail, 
including your e-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure. 
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